From: Chambers - Ross J <Chambers.Ross.j@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 January 2021 11:22 AM

To: info@agedcareguild.com.au; Stephen Bull <Stephen.Bull@unitedworkers.org.au>;
max.resic@unitedworkers.org.au; Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Hamish Harrington
<Hamish.Harrington@aigroup.com.au>; Stephen Crawford <stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au>;
Anna-Maria Wade <AnnaMaria.Wade@acsa.asn.au>; jennaf@lasa.asn.au;
annabelle.randell@anmfvic.asn.au; debbie@anmf.org.au; catherine.day@ag.gov.au;
rwarren@hunterstreetchambers.com.au; Justin.lilleyman@cciwa.com; Kristen Wischer
<kwischer@anmf.org.au>; Florentina.min@acsa.asn.au; AGrayson@mauriceblackburn.com.au;
James Fox <james.fox@hsu.asn.au>; memberassistance@anmfvic.asn.au; victor.lin@afei.org.au;
kill.allen@afei.org.au; karenh@afei.org.au; paula.thomson@afei.org.au;
lauren.hutchins@hsu.asn.au; ayshe.lewis@hsu.asn.au; shue.yin.lo@afei.org.au;
Ben.Redford@unitedworkers.org.au; Julian Arndt <Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au>;
Adele.Rizkillah@acsa.asn.au

Cc: AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2020/99 - Aged Card Award - Provisional hearing dates

OFFICIAL
Dear Parties

Further to the Directions issued by the Commission on 18 December 2020, the following dates have
been provisionally reserved for hearings of evidence in relation to this matter:

10 — 26 November 2021

The Commission considers it desirable that parties have an advance indication of when parties and
witnesses will need to be available.

Please note that not all of the above reserve days may be required.
Kind regards

Jessica Gelsumini
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross
President
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